

RE: TBS SMT - Agenda - January 9

From: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
To: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 05 Jan 2017 16:34:36 -0500
Attachments: TBS SMT briefing accounting risks_Jan 9.pptx (333.22 kB)

Hey Kyle –

Here's the accounting risks deck for SMT.

An ERM deck is with our office but Karen has not yet been able to review. I am optimistic, based on familiarity with the materials used as a base, that there will be minimal changes and we'll be able to get to you tonight/earlier tomorrow.

P.

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: January-05-17 2:06 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: RE: TBS SMT - Agenda - January 9

How goes the finalisation of the materials? We'd like to send out advance materials, if kosher, tomorrow.

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: January-04-17 6:19 PM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: RE: TBS SMT - Agenda - January 9

Hey –

Sorry, been meaning to write back to you all day on this but it's been a busy one.

We should be good for our pieces – we'll have materials for the OPCD pieces (Accounting Risks/ERM) but PRRT is likely a quick verbal update. We went through a version of launch deck we used with TB/MBC at the last SMT meeting and we don't have another suitable piece to disclose to this group at this point.

P.

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: January-04-17 9:37 AM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: TBS SMT - Agenda - January 9

Hi Patrick,

Here's what we have for our draft agenda for the SMT meeting on the 9th. I'm checking to see if folks on your end are all good and if there's any materials in the works/can be shared by Thursday?

thx